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e, Lisa €. {OGC} {FBI}

From: Bage, liza T {OGC] {FBY}

Sent: Thurcday, May 11, 2017 7212 PN
To: ‘Straok, Peter P. {CO} (FBI)
Subject: Ravd': NYT profile - A/0ir McCabe

apparently doing his penance... i}

b6 -1
~emmm-- Original messagse —eem ‘B7C -1
From: “Kortan, Michael P, {DO} {FBY bTE -6
Date: 051172017 7:07 M {GMT—'Gt':GG} '
To: "8eCabe, Andrew &, {E}{D‘;w {FBH} Sowedich, David b D0 _

| |”Rv§}sc§c5 lames E. (DO} {FB% "Page, Lisa C.

EERIEE Joo) e
Subject: NYT profile - A/Dir McCalie

be -1
Fromy kDo) {Fai p7C -1

Al FYL...

A short NYT profile of the AT is i the works, prob for tonight. It will inchude on the record comments
from Meclunfon and Gagliano, maybe others. B will veport e is a very effective boefer, wnderstands dﬁp’ﬁh of
fssues, has & precision acouracy and an ability to grasp very complicated matters. ;‘%iw kudos for tﬁéﬁ}
testmony. Critician will include that he fs understated i a meacho organization, rose too quickly. Ao
described as a ti-athlete who has biked to work fom Loudoun county.
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